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MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

' THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor f(\ /

FROM: Tammy Goggia, 911 Operations Manager
Craig Chapman, Finance Director &
,yMark Fowler Purchasing Director /)'

DATE: June 25 20 15

SUBJECT: . Ordinance 2015-19- { 25 , An Ordinance Appropriating Funding of $18,000 from

" the State of Alaska to Pay for Cost Associated with Developing an Interface
Between the Kenai Peninsula Borough’s CAD System and the State of Alaska
Department of Public Safety Record Management System

The Kenai Peninsula Borough’s new 91 1 Computer Aided Dlspatch (CAD) system went live in
September 2011.

Developing an interface between the borough’s CAD system and the State of Alaska Department
of Public Safety record management system (ARMS) will benefit law enforcement units utilizing
'ARMS as well as dispatch by automatically transferring data once entered into CAD by the

. dispatcher. Currently, both dispatch and law enforcement officers have to manually enter the

" information multiple times. The interface will establish efficiencies for all involved.

The State of Alaska Department of Public Safety has offered to provide $18,000 for the funding
necessary for development of the interface.

Thisgerdinanc'e authorizes the Mayor to accept the funds and enter into a contract with New
World System, the 911 software vendor, to develop the needed interface.
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